(CERCLA), 42 U.S.C. 9607, to recover its past costs incurred at the Keystone Sanitation Co. Superfund Site, located near Hanover, Pennsylvania. There have been a number of prior consent decrees at the site. The proposed consent decree obligates the Owner/Operators to perform and fully finance the enhanced landfill gas extraction ("ELGE") alternate remedy, which EPA proposed at the Site on June 1, 2000 if, after review of public comment, EPA selects it. The decree also requires the Owner/ Operators to implement the landfill cap, which EPA previously selected as a remedy at the Site in a 1990 ROD, or a contingent remedy if the ELGE alternate remedy is selected but fails to meet performance standards. EPA agrees to share the costs of those latter two remedial actions.

The Owner/Operators also agree to pay \$125,000 toward natural resource damages. Waste Management is obligated to pay \$250,000 as a penalty for its non-compliance with a prior unilateral administrative order at the Site. As with prior settlements at the Site, the owner/operators also waive all existing claims for contribution against all generator or transporter parties, and future claims for contribution in the event of a reopener against parties meeting specific criteria.

The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP) is a co-plaintiff and signatory to this decree. It provides a covenant not to sue under CERCLA and its state Superfund statute in exchange for the Owner/Operators' agreement to perform the work and operation and maintenance at the Site, and to reimburse it for certain past costs and natural resource damages. The decree also resolves two small related actions, brought under the Federal Debt Procedures Collection Act, 28 U.S.C. 3001 et seq., and one brought by the Keystone Defendants under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C.A. 552

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistance Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611, and should refer to *United States* v. *Keystone Sanitation Co., Inc., et al.,* (M.D. Pa.), DOJ #90–11–2–656A.

The consent decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney for the Middle District of Pennsylvania, 228 Walnut Street, Harrisburg, PA 17108, and at EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA. A copy of the decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$70.00, payable to the Consent Decree Library.

#### Bruce Gelber,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 00–27530 Filed 10–25–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

# Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental policy and 28 C.F.R. 50.7, notice is hereby given that on October 4, 2000, a consent decree was lodged in *United State* v. *Maryland Aviation Administration, a Unit of the Maryland DOT*, Civil Action No. WMN–00–2992, with the United States District Court for the District of Maryland.

This consent decree resolves alleged violations of Clean Water Act section 309, 33 U.S.C. 1319, against the Maryland Aviation Administration, a Unit of the Maryland Department of Transportation, which is an Agency of the State of Maryland, for discharges in excess of permitted effluent limits and failure to meet requirements set forth in MAA's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit for its facility at the Baltimore Washington International Airport in Glen Burnie, Anne Arundel County, Maryland, Components of the settlement include: (1) Injunctive provisions designed to reduce the amount of deicing fluid discharged; (2) a penalty payment of \$50,000; (3) a Supplemental Environmental Project to perform a fish study valued at \$90,000; and (4) a payment of \$50,000 to the citizen plaintiffs for their attorneys fees and costs associated with the related civil action: WMN-98-784.

The Department of Justice will receive comments relating to the proposed consent decree for a period of thirty days from the date of publication of this notice. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *United States* v. *Maryland Aviation Administration, a Unit of the Maryland DOT*, DOJ Ref. No. 90–5–1–1–4543. The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney, District of Maryland,

604 United States Courthouse, 101 West Lombard Street, Baltimore, MD 21201. Copies of the consent decree may also be examined at the offices of the Environmental Protection Agency, Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103. A copy of the Consent Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Department of Justice Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044. When requesting a copy by mail, please enclose a check in the amount of \$10.75 (twenty-five cents per page reproduction costs), payable to the "Consent Decree Library.'

#### Bruce Gelber,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 00–27531 Filed 10–25–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

# DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

## Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that on October 5, 2000, a proposed Consent Decree in *United States* v. *Menard, Inc., et al.* (E.D. Wisconsin), Civil Action No. 00– C–1323 was lodged with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin.

This Consent Decree represents a settlement of claims brought against defendants ("Settling Defendants") in the above-referenced action under section 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Recovery Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9607, to recover costs incurred by the United States in connection with the Fadrowski Drum Disposal Site in Franklin, Wisconsin (the "Site"). The Settling Defendants are Menard, Inc., INX International Ink Company, Inc.; Briggs & Stratton Corporation; The Falk Corporation; Giddings & Lewis, LLC; AMSTED Industries, Incorporated; The Manitowoc Company, Inc.; Miller Brewing Company; Dresser Industries, Inc.; and Waukesha Engine Division, a Division of Dresser Equipment Group, Inc.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611, and should refer to *United*  States v. Menard, Inc., et al. (E.D. Wisconsin), D.J. Ref. 90–11–2–809/1.

The Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, 517 East Wisconsin Avenue, Room 530, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, and at U.S. EPA Region 5, 77 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois 60604. A copy of the Consent Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$7.50 (25 cents per page reproduction cost), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

### Bruce S. Gelber,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 00–27532 Filed 10–25–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

### DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

## Notice of Consent Judgment Pursuant to the Clean Air Act

In accordance with Departmental Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, 38 FR 19029, notice is hereby given that a proposed consent decree in United States v. Rymes Heating Oils, Inc. and James Rymes, DOJ #90-5-2-1-06111, Civ. No. 00-453–B, was lodged in the United States District Court for the District of New Hampshire on September 19, 2000. The consent decree resoles the liability of defendants Rymes Heating Oils and James Rymes under section 211 of the Clean Air Act (''CAA''), 42 U.S.C. 7545, and regulations promulgated thereunder, for violations of statutory and regulatory requirements pertaining to the use of reformulated gasoline and low-sulfur motor vehicle diesel fuel.

Under the terms of the proposed consent decree, defendants are obligated, jointly and severally, to pay \$200,000 as a civil penalty to the Government for their violations of the CAA and regulations. Additionally, defendants certify that they are in compliance with he CAA and regulations pertaining to fuels, and they agree to comply in the future with those provisions.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, written comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney general for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and should refer to United States v. Rymes Heating Oils, Inc. and James

Rymes, DOJ #90-5-2-1-06111. The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, District of New Hampshire, 55 Pleasant Street-Room 312, Concord, New Hampshire 03301; and at the Region I Office of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, One Congress Street, Suite 1100-RCA, Boston, Massachusetts 02114-2023. Copies of the Consent Decree may be obtained by mail from the Justice Department Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611 Ben Franklin Station, Washington, DC 20044, (202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$4.00 (25 cents per page reproduction costs) payable to the Consent Decree Library.

### Bruce Gelber,

Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources, Division.

[FR Doc. 00–27529 Filed 10–25–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

#### **Antitrust Division**

# Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Die Products Consortium ("DPC")

Notice is hereby given that, on September 22, 2000, pursuant to section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), Die Products Consortium ("DPC") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership status. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Honeywell, Inc., Minneapolis, MN; and Intel Corporation, Santa Clara, CA have been dropped as parties to this venture. Also, Microelectronics and Computer Technology Corporation will cease to administer the Die Products Consortium as of October 1, 2000.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and Die Products Consortium intends to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership.

On November 15, 1999, Die Products Consortium filed its original notification pursuant to section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to section 6(b) of the Act on June 26, 2000 (65 FR 39429).

The last notification was filed with the Department on March 31, 2000. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to section 6(b) of the Act on June 29, 2000 (65 FR 40129).

#### Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 00–27534 Filed 10–25–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

# DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

# **Antitrust Division**

# Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Enterprise Computer Telephony Forum

Notice is hereby given that, on August 2, 2000, pursuant to section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), Enterprise Computer Telephony Forum ("ECTF") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership status. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Telesoft Technologies, Inc., Dorset, England, UNITED KINGDOM; Tenovis GmbH & Co. KG, Frankfurt, GERMANY; Call Sciences, Inc., Edison, NJ; Connect-It Communication B.V., Weert, THE NETHERLANDS; Elbit Systems Ltd., Haifa, ISRAEL; and Netergy Networks, Inc., Santa Clara, CA have been added as parties to this venture. Also, Telesoft Design, Ltd., Dorset, England, UNITED KINGDOM; Bosch Telecom GmbH, Frankfurt, GERMANY 8x8, Inc., Santa Clara, CA; and NetPhone, Marlborough, MA, have been dropped as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and ECTF intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On February 20, 1996, ECTF filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to section 6(b) of the Act on May 13, 1996 (61 FR 22074).

The last notification was filed with the Department on June 12, 2000. A